

PRICE LIST

Effective from 01.07.2023

World-class Adhesive Solutions From Henkel





Henkel Adhesive Technologies



The Problem Solver

A Quick Reference Guide to the Most Common Assembly and Maintenance Problems

PROBLEM

SOLUTION

Vibrational loosening	Threadlockers
Leaks - air, hydraulic, fouled valves	Thread Sealants
Leaks - gasket, oil, transmission, coolant	Gasketing Compounds
Backlash, key wallowing, spun bearings, shaft alignment, wear	Retaining Compounds
Fastening, joining and sealing	
Fastening, joining and seaming	Structural Bonding & Sealing
Worn surfaces / damaged parts	Structural Bonding & Sealing Polymer Composites & Wearing Compounds
	Polymer Composites &



CONTACT INFORMATION

KEY HENKEL CONTACTS:

Г

Name:
Mail Id:
Contact Number:
Name:
Mail Id:
Contact Number:
Name:
Mail Id:
Contact Number:

Henkel Adhesives Technologies India Pvt. Ltd.

L & T Seawoods, Grand Central, 401, B Wing, 4th Floor, Tower 1, Seawoods, Navi Mumbai - 400 706, Maharashtra, India. Phone: +91 22 7130 1300 Web: www.henkel-adhesives.com/in

For any further information, please contact Customer Care Toll Free Number: 1800 2333 562 For enquiries, visit: www.henkel-adhesives.com/in Email: marketing.acmindia@henkel.com

CONTENTS

1	Threadlockers	7 - 9
2	Thread Sealants	10 - 11
3	Gasketing Compounds	12 - 13
4	Retaining Compounds	14 - 15
5	Instant Adhesives	16 - 17
6	Hybrid Adhesives	18 - 19
7	Structural Bonding and Sealing	20 - 22
8	Polymer Composites & Wearing Compounds	23 - 25
9	Belt Repair & Urethanes	26 - 27
10	Protective Coatings	28 - 29
11	Mould Release Agents	30 - 31
12	Anti-Seize & Lubricants	32 - 33
13	Cleaners	34 - 35
14	Surface Preparation	36 - 37
15	Others	38 - 39
	2 3 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 3 9 10 10 11 12 12	2Thread Sealants3Gasketing Compounds4Retaining Compounds5Instant Adhesives6Hybrid Adhesives7Structural Bonding and Sealing8Polymer Composites & Wearing Compounds9Belt Repair & Urethanes10Protective Coatings11Mould Release Agents12Anti-Seize & Lubricants13Cleaners14Surface Preparation

THREADLOCKERS





Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in



IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
848063	LOCTITE 222 Threadlocker Low Strength, Small Screw	50 ml	1,497
848062	LOCTITE 222 Threadlocker Low Strength, Small Screw	250 ml	6,899
848065	LOCTITE 242 Threadlocker Medium Strength	50 ml	1,497
848066	LOCTITE 242 Threadlocker Medium Strength	250 ml	6,899
2381943	LOCTITE 243 Threadlocker Medium Strength, Oil Resistant	o.5 ml	27
1367282	LOCTITE 243 Threadlocker Medium Strength, Oil Resistant	50 ml	1,497
531707	LOCTITE 243 Threadlocker Medium Strength, Oil Resistant	250 ml	6,899
234174	LOCTITE 246 Threadlocker Medium Strength, High Temperature	250 ml	13,357
531709	LOCTITE 262 Threadlocker High Strength	50 ml	1,495
531704	LOCTITE 262 Threadlocker High Strength	250 ml	6,571
1138282	LOCTITE 2620 High Strength, High Temperature	30 g	8,215
1367281	LOCTITE 263 Threadlocker High Strength, High Temperature	50 ml	1,498
1511183	LOCTITE 263 Threadlocker High Strength, High Temperature	250 ml	6,899
848060	LOCTITE 270 Threadlocker Permanent Strength	50 ml	1,497
848067	LOCTITE 270 Threadlocker Permanent Strength	250 ml	6,899
864526	LOCTITE 2701 Threadlocker Permanent Strength, Oil Tolerant	50 ml	1,436
864527	LOCTITE 2701 Threadlocker Permanent Strength, Oil Tolerant	250 ml	6,034
833787	LOCTITE 271 Threadlocker High Strength	50 ml	1,943
864522	LOCTITE 271 Threadlocker High Strength	250 ml	9,183
864523	LOCTITE 272 Threadlocker High Strength, High Temperature	50 ml	1,891



IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
864524	LOCTITE 272 Threadlocker High Strength, High Temperature	250 ml	8,977
303440	LOCTITE 2760 Threadlocker	50 ml	3,252
531722	LOCTITE 277 Threadlocker High Strength	250 ml	7,390
531724	LOCTITE 290 Wicking Grade Threadlocker	50 ml	1,497
848069	LOCTITE 290 Wicking Grade Threadlocker	250 ml	6,899

Note: ______

THREAD SEALANTS





Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in

Price List Effective from 01.07.2023

IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
2382630	LOCTITE 542 Thread Sealant Medium Strength	o.5 ml	27
848735	LOCTITE 542 Thread Sealant Medium Strength	50 ml	1,497
848736	LOCTITE 542 Thread Sealant Medium Strength	250 ml	6,899
2056938	LOCTITE 55 Pipe Sealing Cord	160 m	1,480
848737	LOCTITE 554 Refrigerant Thread Sealant	50 ml	1,698
848738	LOCTITE 554 Refrigerant Thread Sealant	250 ml	6,626
339604	LOCTITE 565 PST Thread Sealant, Controlled Strength	50 ml	1,625
449139	LOCTITE 565 PST Thread Sealant, Controlled Strength	250 ml	7,759
231701	LOCTITE 567 PST Thread Sealant, High Temperature	50 ml	1,608
235608	LOCTITE 567 PST Thread Sealant, High Temperature	250 ml	7,759
865324	LOCTITE 572 Thread Sealant Low Strength	50 ml	1,503
865326	LOCTITE 572 Thread Sealant Low Strength	250 ml	6,312
848742	LOCTITE 577 Thread Sealant, Coarse Threads	50 ml	1,420
848741	LOCTITE 577 Thread Sealant, Coarse Threads	250 ml	6,565

Note: _____



GASKETING COMPOUNDS



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in

Price List Effective from 01.07.2023



IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
848390	LOCTITE 510 Gasket Eliminator, Flange Sealant, High Temperature	50 ml	1,392
848731	LOCTITE 510 Gasket Eliminator, Flange Sealant, High Temperature	250 ml	5,974
910888	LOCTITE 510 Gasket Eliminator, Flange Sealant, High Temperature	300 ml	7,162
833769	LOCTITE 515 Gasket Eliminator, Flange Sealant	50 ml	1,432
833770	LOCTITE 515 Gasket Eliminator, Flange Sealant	300 ml	6,419
848732	LOCTITE 518 Gasket Eliminator, Flange Sealant	50 ml	1,948
848733	LOCTITE 518 Gasket Eliminator, Flange Sealant	250 ml	8,783
867846	LOCTITE 518 Gasket Eliminator, Flange Sealant	250 ml	6,273
849298	LOCTITE 573 Flange Sealant Medium Strength / Slow Cure	250 ml	5,306
848739	LOCTITE 574 Flange Sealant Fast Cure	50 ml	2,421
848734	LOCTITE 574 Flange Sealant Fast Cure	250 ml	8,858
1540591	LOCTITE NS 5009 Hi Tack Gasket Sealant	500 ml	7,483
2374452	LOCTITE NS 5540 Extreme Temperature Sealant	473 ml	14,527
1266357	LOCTITE SI 5366 Flange Sealant, Clear Gasket Maker	300 ml	3,379
1266339	LOCTITE SI 5699 GY High Performance Gasket Maker	300 ml	7,039
1266356	LOCTITE SI 587 Blue High Performance Gasket Maker	95 g	1,086
1246389	LOCTITE SI 587 Blue High Performance Gasket Maker	300 ml	3,629
1827919	LOCTITE SI 59 W Supersealant	300 ml	994
1257126	LOCTITE SI 5900 Black Heavy Body Gasket Maker	300 ml	7,157
231232	LOCTITE SI 5910M	300 ml	6,645
235479	LOCTITE SI 5920 Copper High Performance RTV Silicone Gasket Maker	300 ml	4,881
317667	LOCTITE SI 596 High Temperature Red Silicone	300 ml	1,621
231017	LOCTITE 128068 Flange Sealant	850 ml	39,268

RETAINING COMPOUNDS



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center. For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in

Price List Effective from 01.07.2023

IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
865328	LOCTITE 603 Press Fit / Oil Tolerant	50 ml	1,488
1712323	LOCTITE 603 Press Fit / Oil Tolerant	250 ml	7,438
848744	LOCTITE 609 Press Fit	50 ml	1,069
848745	LOCTITE 609 Press Fit	250 ml	4,928
865329	LOCTITE 620 Slip Fit / High Temperature	50 ml	1,841
865351	LOCTITE 620 Slip Fit / High Temperature	250 ml	6,933
2382498	LOCTITE 638 Slip Fit / Max Strength (upgraded)	o.5 ml	27
1865160	LOCTITE 638 Slip Fit / Max Strength (upgraded)	50 ml	1,497
1865048	LOCTITE 638 Slip Fit / Max Strength (upgraded)	250 ml	6,899
848748	LOCTITE 640 TECUMSEH	50 ml	1,280
848749	LOCTITE 640 TECUMSEH	250 ml	6,431
848752	LOCTITE 641 Press & Slip Fit / Controlled Strength	50 ml	1,069
848750	LOCTITE 641 Press & Slip Fit / Controlled Strength	250 ml	4,928
1865163	LOCTITE 648 Press Fit / High Strength / Rapid Cure (upgraded)	50 ml	1,976
1865164	LOCTITE 648 Press Fit / High Strength / Rapid Cure (upgraded)	250 ml	9,003
231699	LOCTITE 660 Quick Metal / Press Fit Repair	50 ml	1,781

Note: _____



INSTANT ADHESIVES



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in

Price List

IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
1669715	LOCTITE 401 Surface Insensitive	20 g	734
2714623	LOCTITE 402 Instant Adhesive	20 g	1,645
1669713	LOCTITE 406 Surface Insensitive	20 g	619
817793	LOCTITE 407 Thermal Resistant	20 g	875
848003	LOCTITE 415 Instant Adhesive	20 g	701
135461	LOCTITE 425 Assure Surface Curing Threadlocker	20 g	2,289
281284	LOCTITE 480 Instant Adhesive	20 g	2,110
1669711	LOCTITE 495 Instant Adhesive	20 g	619
234156	LOCTITE 496 Super Bonder	1 OZ	3,335
302672	LOCTITE HVHT Instant Adhesive	20 g	574

Note: _____



HYBRID ADHESIVES



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in



IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
2210487	LOCTITE HY 4060 Grey	25 g	1,305
2143579	LOCTITE HY 4070	11 g	1,590
2154935	LOCTITE HY 4080	50 g	1,664
2123342	LOCTITE HY 4090	400 g	10,777
2123344	LOCTITE HY 4090	50 g	2,181

STRUCTURAL BONDING AND SEALING



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center. For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in

Price List Effective from 01.07.2023



IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
847577	LOCTITE AA 324 Structural Adhesive, High Impact	50 ml	1,680
847578	LOCTITE AA 324 Structural Adhesive, High Impact	250 ml	7,853
231560	LOCTITE AA 326 Structual Adhesive, Fast Fixture	50 ml	2,191
847579	LOCTITE AA 352 Light Cure Adhesive	50 ml	2,434
848070	LOCTITE AA 352 Light Cure Adhesive	250 ml	10,725
237095	LOCTITE EA E-ooCL Low Odor, Fast-fixture	50 ml	4,346
2312279	LOCTITE EA E-102 Hardener	440 g	977
2320065	LOCTITE EA E-102 Hardener	2.22 kg	4,366
2320521	LOCTITE EA E-102 Resin	550 g	681
2320524	LOCTITE EA E-102 Resin	2.78 kg	3,157
237130	LOCTITE EA E-120HP Ultra Strength, Higher Temperature	400 ml	24,462
237116	LOCTITE EA E-30CL Glass Bonder, Chemical Resistant	50 ml	3,781
219298	LOCTITE EA E-90FL Extended Work Life	50 ml	4,817
1656500	TEROSON MS 930 GY	310 ml	1,590
1656499	TEROSON MS 930 WH	310 ml	1,590
2496672	TEROSON MS 930 GY	570 ml	2,169
2496649	TEROSON MS 930 WH	570 ml	2,169



IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
2552640	TEROSON MS 934 TP	310 ml	1,821
2448670	TEROSON MS 939 WH	570 ml	2,149
2496054	TEROSON MS 9360 BK	570 ml	2,542

Note: _____

POLYMER COMPOSITES & WEARING COMPOUNDS



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in

IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
235579	LOCTITE EA 2000° Putty	226 g	19,060
2816115	LOCTITE EA 3463 IN	4 OZ	1,771
789064	LOCTITE EA 3466 Aluminum Liquid	500 g	12,311
235613	LOCTITE EA 3471 SS Putty	1 lb	16,552
680035	LOCTITE EA 3478	1 kg	17,161
195826	LOCTITE EA 3479 Metal Set HTA	500 g	10,951
1629741	LOCTITE EA CP 2111	400 g	2,087
680036	LOCTITE PC 3473 Fast Steel Putty	500 g	7,039
2651191	LOCTITE PC 3488 A	350 g	15,011
2651213	LOCTITE PC 3488 B	105 g	4,496
2102082	LOCTITE PC 5085	0.127 * 30 M	55,961
1602678	LOCTITE PC 6311 BK	1 gal	42,389
1890656	LOCTITE PC 7000 HTARC	10 kg	64,735
2487458	LOCTITE PC 7210 A	715 g	9,570
2487457	LOCTITE PC 7210 B	285 g	4,094
2605167	LOCTITE PC 7211 A HT Pipe Repair	858 g	13,816
2606196	LOCTITE PC 7211 B HT Pipe Repair	142 g	2,461
680839	LOCTITE PC 7218 Nordbak Wearing Compound	2 kg	23,288
679971	LOCTITE PC 7222 Wear Resistant Putty	1 kg	16,877
979698	LOCTITE PC 7226 Pneu Wear	10 kg	99,934
235631	LOCTITE PC 7230	25 lb	104,067
1400739	LOCTITE PC 7234 High Temperature Brushable Ceramic	1 kg	35,151

Price List Effective from 01.07.2023

IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
235615	LOCTITE PC 7254 Aluminum Putty	1 lb	19,986
1304684	LOCTITE PC 7307 Concrete Sealer	1 kg	15,527
885175	LOCTITE PC 7319 Chemical Resistant Coating	5 kg	36,957
1073830	LOCTITE PC 7319 Chemical Resistant Coating	20 kg	118,439
1400737	LOCTITE PC 7333 Nordbak Brushable Ceramic	5 kg	82,273
680038	LOCTITE PC 7333 Nordbak Brushable Ceramic	1 kg	18,486
1018430	LOCTITE PC 7339 Ultra High Temperature Pneu Wear	5 kg	81,799
1402022	LOCTITE PC 7355 Wearing Compound	10 kg	91,256
1324544	LOCTITE PC 7363	20 lb	68,977
2240637	LOCTITE PC 7383	10 kg	65,316
2108969	LOCTITE PC 90201	10 kg	11,562
1327836	LOCTITE PC 9313 High Impact Wearing Compound	25 lb	139,604
1710655	LOCTITE PC 9340 High Temperature Chemical Resistant Coating	5 kg	61,717
680037	LOCTITE PC 9402 High Performance Backing Compound	20 kg	25,112
235573	LOCTITE PC 9410 Concrete Repair & Grouting	5 gal	52,037
680838	LOCTITE PC 9416 Floor Fill	5 kg	18,266
1400736	LOCTITE PC 9416 Floor Fill	20 kg	56,676
1324134	LOCTITE PC 9458	21.4 lb	34,678
235637	LOCTITE PC 9626 Grout	5 gal	102,143
1706385	LOCTITE PC UFL 2112 R/H	5 kg	31,467
1480135	POLYPOXY PS	20 litre	77,979

BELT REPAIR & URETHANES



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in



IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
233307	LOCTITE SF 8220	113.7 ml	8,162
226595	LOCTITE MR 5408 Belt Dressing	12 OZ	1,730
209820	LOCTITE MR FLEX 80 Liquid	1 lb	25,522
209821	LOCTITE MR FLEX 80 Putty	1 lb Kit	14,559
2084201	LOCTITE PC 7350 Conveyor Belt Repair	800 g	17,717

Note: _____

PROTECTIVE COATINGS





Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in



IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
302669	LOCTITE 3900 Conformal Coating	500 ml	1,487
1786074	LOCTITE LB 8017 Moly Dry Film	12 OZ	3,953
209752	LOCTITE PC 9660 Maxicoat	1 gal	31,534
209750	LOCTITE PC 9660 Maxicoat	12 OZ	3,917
1649155	LOCTITE SF 7600 Rust Converter	4 litre	7,854
160802	LOCTITE SF 7625 Rust Treatment	1 gal	22,549

Note: _____

MOULD RELEASE AGENTS



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in



IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
416032	LOCTITE Frekote 770NC	1 gal	15,716
420432	LOCTITE Frekote B15	1 gal	44,838
548976	LOCTITE Frekote FMS	1 gal	22,892
420461	LOCTITE Frekote PMC Cleaner	1 gal	14,497
1661893	LOCTITE Frekote R120	20 litre	58,460

Note: ______



ANTI-SEIZE & LUBRICANTS



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in

Price List

IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
135543	LOCTITE LB 771 Nickel Anti Seize	1 lb	3,819
2096331	LOCTITE LB 8008 C5-A	1 kg	2,899
209758	LOCTITE LB 8009	510 g	3,397
234290	LOCTITE LB 8013 High Performance Anti-seize (N-7000)	2 lb	20,701
1024403	LOCTITE LB 8040 Freeze & Release	310 ml	2,998
833783	LOCTITE LB 8150	500 g	2,732
2756479	LOCTITE LB 8203	400 ml	488

Note: _____

CLEANERS



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in

Price List

1

IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
627004	LOCTITE LB 100 Maintain	312 g	714
135544	LOCTITE SF 790	18 oz	2,705
1727806	LOCTITE SF 7039 Electrical Contact Cleaner	400 ml	1,143
849292	LOCTITE SF 7061 Surface Cleaner	100 ml	932
1423327	LOCTITE SF 7070 ODC-Free Cleaner & Degreaser	425 g	3,667
1423361	LOCTITE SF 7070 ODC-Free Cleaner & Degreaser	150 g	1,599
234941	LOCTITE SF 7611 Pro Strength Parts Cleaner	19 OZ	2,294
1174633	LOCTITE SF 7629 Non Flammable Electric Contact Cleaner	12 OZ	5,603
789705	LOCTITE SF 7840 Natural Blue	20 litre	24,885
789065	LOCTITE SF 7840 Natural Blue	5 litre	7,560

Note: _____

SURFACE PREPARATION



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in

Price List

1

IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
235638	LOCTITE ETCHING AGENT	85.2 ml	8,319
849293	LOCTITE SF 7075 Activator	100 ml	1,777
1063860	LOCTITE SF 7075 RED Activator	100 ml	1,777
2239855	LOCTITE SF 7282 Primer	100 ml	460
229848	LOCTITE SF 7387 Activator	946 ml	28,113
2792405	LOCTITE SF 7452	100 ml	1,268
849296	LOCTITE SF 7471 Primer	100 ml	1,258
849297	LOCTITE SF 7649 Activator	100 ml	1,356
2787915	LOCTITE SF 770 PRIMER	100 ml	4,409
1480162	POLYPRIME EP	5 litre	14,526
1480182	POLYPRIME R	5 litre	21,787

Note: _____

OTHERS



Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Product Specialists are available to assist you with new product designs, or to help you reengineer an existing application for improved performance and cost savings. They can also set up testing of your parts at the Henkel India Innovation Center.

For application assistance,

call 1-800-2333-562 or visit us at www.henkel-adhesives.com/in



IDH No.	Product Description	Pack Size	MRP ₹
209818	LOCTITE 5070 Pipe Repair	2 IN x 6 FT	10,417
269078	LOCTITE 5070 Pipe Repair	4 IN x 12 FT	14,067
1035886	LOCTITE Transformer Repair Kit	Kit	31,794

TRAINING SERVICES

Henkel offers complete engineering services for projects demanding expertise and support beyond the limits of our standard technical services. As a result, our engineers and scientists can quote the following value-added services:

- On-site engineering assistance
- Joint product development programs
- Prototype testing, fixture preparation and consultation
- Contract lab services and testing
- Custom formulations



THE ENGINEERING SERVICES GROUP OF HENKEL UNDERSTANDS THE NECESSITY OF PARTNERING WITH MANUFACTURERS AND SHARING THIS EXPERTISE WITH THE INDUSTRY THROUGH COST EFFECTIVE, CUSTOM-TAILORED PROGRAMS.

These programs range from specialized field teams that evaluate specifications and in-line process requirements, to the development of adhesives, and the design, construction and implementation of dispensing and curing systems.

- Educate your engineers on how to cut costs, improve quality and increase production through the integration of adhesives into the new product design process.
- Each instructional event touches on the wide array of Loctite® product solutions including adhesives and sealants, dispensing and curing equipment, as well as the unmatched technical support of our product specialists.
- Teach your maintenance personnel how to save time, reduce costs, improve safety in your plant, and increase the reliability of your equipment.

PRODUCT WORKSHOPS

LOCTITE® MANUFACTURING EXCELLENCE WORKSHOP

Full- or half-day on-site product training customized to address specific design needs at your manufacturing location.

LOCTITE® MANUFACTURING AND ASSEMBLY

Full- or half-day off-site training designed specifically for design, process, material and manufacturing engineers responsible for assemblies involving the use of adhesives.

LOCTITE® MAINTENANCE RELIABILITY WORKSHOP

Two hours of on-site product training customized to your facility's needs. Optional cost documentation process available.

LOCTITE® MAINTENANCE CUSTOMER TRAINING SCHOOL

Full- or half-day product training with review of common maintenance challenges and the appropriate Loctite[®] product solutions.

SERVICES

PLANT SURVEY

A detailed manufacturing process evaluation performed by a Henkel Adhesive and Sealant Specialist to identify and document potential cost savings and process improvements.

DOCUMENTED COST SAVINGS

Offers a process for validating and documenting cost savings realized as a result of LoctiteR Workshops or Maintenance Reliability Training.

ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE

Henkel offers many other services, including air leak surveys, pump rebuild assistance and flooring application assistance. In addition, Henkel offers an optional cost documentation process with the programs listed above.

ABOUT HENKEL



Henkel is the global market leader in adhesives, sealants and surface treatments for consumers, craftsmen and industrial applications. This 142 year old company is now spread across 120 nations, with 53,000 employees, 185 manufacturing locations and 23 R&D sites.

WORLDWIDE RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT



Henkel Adhesive Technologies India Private Limited is a subsidiary of Henkel AG & Co. KGaA, Germany. Henkel has a long tradition of a well balanced portfolio of international, regional and local brands. Henkel provide solutions for the whole spectrum of applications, from anaerobic adhesives, cyanoacrylate adhesives, silicone sealants, polymer composites, solvent based, solvent free used in industries to cold seal laminating adhesives used in flexible packaging industry. Henkel solutions are used in diverse segments ranging from manufacturing, electronics, automotive, aerospace to biomedical industries.

DISCLAIMER



- 1. Published product prices are inclusive of all taxes and duties
- 2. Care has been taken to ensure all information in this price list is accurate. Henkel however does not assume responsibility for any inaccuracies or misinterpretations of this data.
- 3. All prices given in quotations are provisional only until the order has been accepted by the Company.
- 4. All orders shall be at the prices as set out herein.
- 5. All prices supersede previous notices, quotations, contracts or price lists. All prices shown in price lists are subject to change without any prior notice. The Company shall provide revised price lists to the Distributor which shall be binding on them.
- 6. The Company price list are not an offer by the Company to supply the goods referred to in such price lists and no order placed in response to a price list will be binding unless accepted by the Company in writing. All such acceptances by the Company are subject to availability of the necessary materials.
- 7. The prices so altered shall be applicable to all goods so delivered on and after the applicable date of increase including outstanding orders and the same shall be binding on the Distributor.
- 8. All shipments are billed at the price in effect on the date of the order / delivery [Note: Kindly confirm the same. The Distributor Agreement sets out that the revised prices shall be in effect on the date of delivery of shipment]
- 9. Price list contains current products available for sale within India. Product list is subject to change and is temporary.
- 10. Please refer to TDS & MSDS for specific product applications and related information. We strongly recommend that you carry out your own prior trials to confirm such suitability of our product. Any liability in respect of the information in the price list or any other written or oral recommendations (s) regarding the concerned product is excluded, except if otherwise explicitly agreed.

For any other products not listed here please contact your Henkel Sales Representative.

Note:		

L@GTITE BONDERITE TECHNOMELT TEROSON AQUENCE

Henkel Adhesives Technologies India Private Limited

Mumbai Corporate Office

L & T Seawoods, Grand Central, 401, B Wing, 4th Floor, Tower 1, Seawoods, Navi Mumbai - 400 706, Maharashtra, India. Phone : +91 22 7130 1300

Pune

Survey No. 234, 235 and 245, India Land Global Industrial Park, Phase 1, Hinjewadi, Pune - 411 057, Maharashtra, India. Phone : +91 20 7199 7000

Factory

D3/D4, MIDC Industrial Estate, Jejuri, Purandhar, Pune - 412 303, Maharashtra, India. Phone : +91 2115 718 000

Chennai

Arunodayam, No. 14 & 16, Raman Street, North Boag Road, T. Nagar, Chennai - 600 017, Tamil Nadu, India. Phone : +91 44 7199 7000

Delhi

74, Industrial Corporation, Mehrauli Gurgaon road, Gurgaon - 122 001, Haryana, India. Phone : +91 0124 509 7000

www.henkel.in www.henkel-adhesives.com/in www.linkedin.com/company/henkel-adhesives

All trademarks, except where otherwise noted, are the properties of or used under licence by Henkel.
Copyright 2020. Henkel. All rights reserved. IN-0768-AG/Price List 072023/0623